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Malave, Erin M.

From: natalia@usarussialaw.com

Sent:  Monday, January 04, 2010 12:19 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Natalia V. Poliakova, P.A. P04000037647

Greetings!
KINDLY UPDATE OUR CORPORATE INFQ TO NEW ADDRESS:

Natalia V. Poliakova, P.A.

2837 SW 3rd Ave.

Miami, Florida 33128-2316 USA
Phone: 954.993.3916

Fax; 786.206.3088

Skype: 305.600.3012 (natalinjka)
Www.usarussialaw.com

Meetings in Europw by appointment

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not
the named recipient, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another person, do
not use it for any purpose or store or copy the information in any medium.

VISTA Foreign Business Support is liable neither for the proper and complete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt.

KOHOWAEHUWMANBHO: Hactoawee anekTpoHHoe coobuleHve n niobble BnoxeHHbie hainbl ABNAIOTCA
KOH(WASHUMANBHBIMIK U NpeaHa3HaYeHbl MCKNIYMTENBHO 4NS BbiWe yKazaHHoro agpecata. Ecnu Bol He
ABNAETECH NONYYaTENEeM, YKalaHHsIM B AaHHOM cooBLWEHWU, noxanyicTa, HemeanerHo yseaomute o aTom
oTnpaeuTens. MNepegaqa, pacnpocTpaHenne, onyGnMKOBAHNE VAW KONMPOBaHWE HAcToALLero cooBLUEHMA 1 BCEX
NPUNCKEHWA K HeMy B niobol hopMe ABNADTCA HEA0NYCTUMBIMUA.

BUCTA dopuk Buskwec Cannopr He HECET OTBETCTBEHHOCTL 38 HeHaanexally W HeNONHY nepegaqvy
WHOPMaLWMK, coaepKallytocs B coobLWeHny, a Take 3a 3a4epiKy B ero NonyqeHuu.

PR Y.



